



---

-----Original Message-----

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2026 10:04 AM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Subject: Redacted - Letter of Comment - EB-2026-0029

-- Name --

Will Michael

-- Do you reside in the impacted service area? -- Yes

-- Comments --

The proposed increase on RATE represents roughly a 10% increase in the cost of electricity. This is unacceptable and inflationary, and greatly exceeds inflation. The electrical bill charged by this company also includes other charges. Here is a sample of our most recent bill:

Cost of Power (502.5900 kWh @ \$0.1200/kWh) 60.31 Delivery Charges 60.33 Regulatory Charges 3.06 The notice about Canadian Energy Power's increase was vague, it spoke in terms of "increase to monthly bill" without specifying what the increase is caused by. It could mean the Cost of Power, it could mean Delivery Charges or Regulatory Charges, it could be split between all these billables. Even at its best interpretation the increase represents over a 5% increase, again inflationary. Without specificities, it is difficult to assess just how rapacious the company is being with this charge or whether it is indeed a modest increase due to what?

I am guessing that an increase to the cost of the power will carry a corresponding increase to the delivery charges. The vague notice is not reassuring. Does this mean the average home will see an increase of over \$12/month? What is "average"? The power company needs to get in line with inflation not contribute to it. More clarification on why this increase is required is needed before agreement is made.

-- Was AI used for the letter of comment? -- No